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4 November, 1998

Ms Nicola Gobbo

¢/- Clerk Meldrum

Owen Dixon Chambers
. 205 William Street

MELBOURNE VIC 3000

Dear Ms Gobbo

Re: Legal Practice Act 1996 - Re-allocation of Individual Practitioners: section 49

I refer to your application for reallocation received recently. Thc Buard has re-allocated you
to the Victorian Bar Incorporated as of 14 October, 1998.

You have been allocated to the Victorian Bar Incorporated for regulation purposes. A
Practitioner registration number of P0014492 has been allocated to you.

Both the Victorian Bar Incorporated and the Board use these numbers so you should quote

them in all correspondence. You are reminded that the Act requires you to advise the Board
. of notifiable changes within 14 days: Section 13.

Yours sincerely,

pp:

Tona Johnstone

Registrations Officer

CC:  Mr Ron Pata Mr David Bremner
Victorian Lawyers RPA Ltd Executive Director
DX 350 Victorian Bar Incorporated
Melbourne 205 William Street

MELBOURNE VIC 3000



